# **Kosher Advantage Participants Directory**

This directory is organized by location. Locations are organized alphabetically by city name. Online only participants are listed at the end of the directory.

You can also view this online at <a href="https://www.KosherAdvantage.com">www.KosherAdvantage.com</a> or on your mobile device at <a href="https://www.kosherAdvantage.com">www.kosherAdvantage.com</a>.



# Not a Member of Kosher Advantage? Join Today and Get Two Months Free!

Sign-up online at www.KosherAdvantage.com or by calling (646) 479-7118

# Refer a Friend to Kosher Advantage and Get \$10 For Each Friend Who Joins

Each time one of your friends joins and mentions your name, we'll pay you \$10 and give your friend two free months of membership. Need help writing them an e-mail? Go to <a href="https://www.KosherAdvantage.com/refer">www.KosherAdvantage.com/refer</a>.

## Contents

New Jersey	2
Elizabeth	2
Englewood	2
Fair Lawn	2
Highland Park	2
Howell	2
Livingston	2
Metuchen	2
Oakhurst	2
Teaneck	2
West Orange	3
New York	
Bedford Hills	
Bronx	3
Brooklyn	
Long Island	
Manhattan	
Monsey	
New City	
New Rochelle	
Queens	
Scarsdale	
Arizona	
California	
Connecticut	
Florida	
Georgia	
Maryland	
Massachusetts	
Nevada	
Pennsylvania	
Washington, DC	
Canada	
Online Only Get the Kosher Advantage Codes on the Members' Only Page!	
Phone & E-mail Only	
Lote le	

# **New Jersey**

#### Elizabeth

Glatt Star (157 Elmora Avenue / 908.354.6777) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

# **Englewood**

Hummus Elite (39 East Palisade Avenue / 201.569.5600) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

## **Fair Lawn**

Perfect Pita (13-22 River Road / 201.794.8700) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

# **Highland Park**

#### Glatt 27

(1109 Raritan Avenue / 732.572.2626)
5% in effect All Hours of Operation, In-Store and Delivery, Minimum Purchase \$20

#### Howell

Yogi's Restaurant (2450 Route 9 South / 732.409.3500) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

## Livingston

Fumio Grill & Sushi (21 East Northfield Road / 974.954.2344) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

### Metuchen

The Orchid (455 Main Street / 732.321.9829) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

#### **Oakhurst**

Igloo Italian Ice & Ice Cream (2005 Route 35 N / 732.531.5422) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

#### **Teaneck**

Best Glatt Meat (557 Cedar Lane / 201.801.0444)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Chai Ko Tapas (515 Cedar Lane / 201.530.5665)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Cash Only; Not to be combined with any other offer

Chopstix (172 West Englewood Avenue / 201.833.0200)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; In-Store, Take-out, and Delivery; May not be combined with any other discount; Not valid on Parties. Downloadable coupon from <a href="http://www.kosheradvantage.com/members/login/">http://www.kosheradvantage.com/members/login/</a> must be presented.

EJ's Place (1448 Queen Anne Road / 201.862.0611) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

ETC Steakhouse (1409 Palisade Avenue / 201.357.5677)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Picklelicious (384 Cedar Lane / 201.833.0100) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation & Online Smokey Joe's (494 Cedar Lane / 201.836.RIBS)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation, dine-in, take-out, and delivery; On Sundays, discount valid on take-out only

The Natural Spot (1440 Queen Anne Road / 201.862.1055)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

#### **West Orange**

Chopstix West Orange (478 Pleasant Valley Way / 973.324.8000)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; In-Store, Take-out, and Delivery; May not be combined with any other discount; Not valid on Parties. Downloadable coupon from <a href="http://www.kosheradvantage.com/members/login/">http://www.kosheradvantage.com/members/login/</a> must be presented.

# **New York**

#### **Bedford Hills**

Sammy's Kosher Market (720 Bedford Road / 914.241.4477)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation; not to be combined with any other offer

#### **Bronx**

Ginger Grill (3717 Riverdale Avenue / 718.601.7763)

15% in effect All Hours of Operation

Riverdale Kosher Market (5683 Riverdale Avenue / 718.884.2222)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation; not to be combined with any other discount offer

Riverdelight (3534 Johnson Avenue / 718.543.4270)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; not to be combined with any other offer

Skyview Wines & Spirits (5681 Riverdale Avenue / 718.601.8222)

10% off on 1-5 bottles; 15% off on 6-11; and, 20% off on 12 or more - can mix and match. Not valid on any previously marked sale items; not to be combined with any other offer.

# **Brooklyn**

Avi Glatt (1002 Quentin Road / 718.947.5555)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

**Back to Nature** (535 Kings Highway / 718.339.0273)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Bistro 1310 (1310 40th Street / 718.483.8792)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation excluding holidays, graduation, and Mother's Day; dine-in only, cash only, valid on parties of six or fewer, not to be combined with any other offer

China Glatt (4413 13th Avenue / 718.438.2576)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Crown Kosher Meat Market (413 Kingston Avenue / 718.774.9300)

5% - 10% in effect All Hours of Operation; 5% off on purchases under \$100.00, 10% off on purchases over \$100.00

Dan Wyman Books (183 Ainslie Street / 347.564.3954)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

El Gaucho Glatt (4102 18th Avenue / 718.438.3006)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer; Maximum discount at one time is \$200

Estihana Brooklyn (1217 Avenue J / 718.677.1515)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Cash Only; Not to be combined with any other offer

Glatt a la Carte (5123 18th Avenue / 718.438.6675)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation with cash purchases, 5% in effect All Hours of Operation with credit card purchases

Gottlieb Restaurant (352 Roebling Street / 718.384.6612)

Jerusalem Steakhouse (1316 Avenue M / 718.376.0680)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Kosher Court (16 Court Street / 646.267.0577)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation; Minimum purchase of \$10

Kosher Pizza Express (2135 Coney Island Avenue / 718.336.2236)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation; Minimum purchase of \$5; Cash Only; Not to be combined with any other offer

Meal Mart (1920 Avenue M / 718.998.0800)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation; not to be combined with any other offer

Meisner's Gourmet Take Out (1314 50th Street / 718.375.7915)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Nosh A Sushi (1368 60<sup>th</sup> Street / 718.600.0583)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Nosh Express (2819 Nostrand Avenue / 718.677.3600)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Ossie's Fish Market (1314 50th Street / 718.436.1151)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation on purchases under \$100, 10% in effect on purchases over \$100; Delivery & In-Store Purchases; Non-Sale items only; Retail purchases only

Pita Off the Corner (1675 East 2<sup>nd</sup> Street / 718.627.4122)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Pizza Nosh (2819 Nostrand Avenue / 718.253.3200)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Sarah's Grill (543 Kings Highway / 718.375.7557)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Schnitzel King (1720 Coney Island Avenue / 718.376.6490)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Sifrutake (486 Avenue P / 718.382.9128)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

T Fusion Steakhouse (3223 Quentin Road / 718.627.8325)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Tea for Two (547 Kings Highway / 718.336.3900)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Weiman Silver (137 Division Avenue / 718.387.4207)

10% off silver repairs, in effect All Hours of Operation

# **Long Island**

(485 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.466.3003)

5% off in effect All Hours of Operation when spending less than \$50, 10% off when spending more than \$50

B&B Bakery Bagels (2845 Jerusalem Avenue, Wantagh / 516.785.6900)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation; May not be combined with other offers

Bagel Boss (1564 Union Turnpike, New Hyde Park / 516.437.7100)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation, minimum \$5 purchase

David's Famous Pizza & Borekas (580 Central Avenue, Cedarhurst / 516.295.6925)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Fressen Bombay Express (107 Broadway, Hicksville / 516.939.6626)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Geulah Pizza (605 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.439.5275)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Great Neck Glatt (501 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.773.6328)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Hapina (128 Cedarhurst Avenue, Cedarhurst / 516.295.1800)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Jericho Kosher Meats (463 North Broadway, Jericho / 516.938.7900)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation, Not to be combined with any other offer

Jerusalem Pizza (344 Central Avenue, Lawrence / 516.569.0074)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation, Monday - Wednesday Only

Judaica of Great Neck (107 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.482.4729)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation, 10% on purchases over \$50; excludes some special orders

Kosher Emporium of Merrick (1984 Merrick Road, Merrick / 866.421.1559)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Kosher Gyro (711 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.439.5222)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Kosher Pizza World (1858 Cornaga Avenue, Far Rockaway / 718.868.4400)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

La Pizzeria (114 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.466.5114)

10% in effect All Hours of Operations on Purchases of \$10 ore More

Leah's Bistro (105 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.829.4528)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any offer; Not valid on lunch specials; 15% off Shabbat take out

Safa Restaurant (451 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.487.3300)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Schnitzel Time (206 Rockaway Turnpike, Cedarhurst / 516.239.9222)

15% in effect All Hours of Operation, Cash Only

Seasons (formerly Supersol) (330 Central Avenue, Lawrence / 516.295.3300)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Shiraz (770 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.487.6666)

8% in effect All Hours of Operation

Sushi Fussion (613 Middle Neck Road, Great Neck / 516.441.5900)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Traditions Restaurant & Delicatessen (302 Central Avenue, Lawrence / 516.295.3630)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Waffelino (310 Central Avenue, Lawrence / 516.792.3973)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

#### Manhattan

Abigael's (1407 Broadway / 212.575.1407)

10% off in effect; Excluding Sundays & Holidays; Dine-in Only; Cash Only; Valid on Parties of 6 or Less; Not to be Combined with any Other Offer

Ali Baba of the West Side (515 Amsterdam Avenue / 212.787.6008)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Valid on dine in and take out only; Not to be combined with any other offer

B & S Hair Stylist (1647 1st Avenue / 212.737.0637)

15% in effect All Hours of Operation

Bagel Boss of Manhattan (263 1st Avenue / 212.388.9292)

Bravo Pizza (1367 Broadway / 212.268.4499)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation, Delivery Only

Buddha Bodai (5 Mott Street / 212.566.8388)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Cafe @ 92nd Street Y (1395 Lexington Avenue / 212.415.5796)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Cafe Classico (35 West 57th Street / 212.355.5411)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be Combined with Any other Offer

Cafe Roma Pizzeria (854 Amsterdam Avenue / 212.875.0572)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be Combined with Any other Offer

Chocolate Works (641 Amsterdam Avenue / 212.799.3630)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Columbus Avenue Wines & Spirits (730 Columbus Avenue / 212.865.7070)

10% off on any six wines or 25% off any twelve wines, in effect All Hours of Operation; excluding sale items and sparkling wines

**Cravings (17 Trinity Place / 212.344.1111)** 

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Diamond Dairy Café (8 West 47<sup>th</sup> Street, Balcony / 212.997-2260)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Dunkin' Donuts (687 Amsterdam Avenue / 212.864.1046)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Min. Purchase \$5

Eighteen Restaurant (240 East 81st Street / 212.517.2400)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Falafel Off the Corner (1764 1st Avenue / 212.410.7482)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Fischer Bros. & Leslie (230 West 72nd Street / 212.787.1715)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation; In-Store purchases only; Cash only

Grill 212 (212 West 80<sup>th</sup> Street / 212.724.7455)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Hana's Pizza (1376 Lexington Avenue / 212.987.9130)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Not valid on delivery

Heritage Café (Museum of Jewish Heritage, 36 Battery / 646.437.4231)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Jerome Florist (1379 Madison Avenue / 212.289.1677)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Levine Judaica (5 West 30th Street / 212.294.6170)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Madras Mahal (104 Lexington Avenue / 212.684.4010)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer; Not valid on buffet or brunch

Mike's Bistro (228 West 72nd Street / 212.799.3911)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Cash only

Milk 'N Honey (22 West 45th Street / 212.764.4400)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Mr. Broadway Kosher Deli (1372 Broadway / 212.921.2152)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation, Dine-in only; Parties of six or fewer

Nargila Grill (1599 York Avenue / 212.535.3700)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Dine-in Only

Noi Due (143 West 69th Street / 212.712.2222)

Park East Kosher Butcher (1623 2nd Avenue / 212.737.9800)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation, Sunday through Wednesday, Cash Sales Only, In-Store Purchases Only

Plantworks (28 East 4th Street / 212.674.8111)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Prime Butcher Baker (1572 2nd Avenue / 212.616.1502)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation on in-store purchases only; not applicable for private table; not available for passover; not to be combined with any other offer

Rita's Ices (2486 Broadway / 212.362.5880)

15% in effect All Hours of Operation

Sacred Chow (227 Sullivan Street / 212.337.0863)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Seasons (formerly Supersol of the Westside) (661 Amsterdam Avenue / 212.222.6332)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation, In-Store Purchases Only; Not applicable on sushi

Shalom Bombay (344 Lexington Avenue / 212.922.0224)

15% in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer (such as the lunch buffet and lunch box)

Talia's Steakhouse (688 Amsterdam Avenue / 212.580.3770)

10% off in effect all hours of operation; cash only; not valid with any gift certificates; not to be combined with any other offer

Wolf & Lamb Delicatessen & Steakhouse (10 East 48th Street / 212.317.1950)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

YM/YWHA of Washington Heights and Inwood (54 Nagle Avenue / 212.569.6200, Contact Cyndi Rand: ext 250)

2 free months of gym membership in conjunction with a 12-month membership OR one free children's class

### Monsey

Kosher Castle (43 Route 59 / 845.425.3500)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation (15% on purchases of \$50 or more)

Nussy's Cuisine (41 Main Street / 845.352.9008)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Sushi Metsuyan (314 Saddle River Road / 845.517.0022)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation; Dine-in Only; Parties of Six or Fewer, Not to be combined with any other offer

#### **New City**

The Challah Fairy (170 North Main Street / 845.323.4582)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

# **New Rochelle**

New Roc Glatt (77 Quaker Ridge Road / 914.636.2600)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

# Queens

Aaron's Gourmet Emporium (63-06 Woodhaven Boulevard / 718.205.1992)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Bagels & Co. (188-02 Union Turnpike / 718.217.7755)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Benjy's Kosher Pizza II (271-11 Union Turnpike / 718.962.2365)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Buddha Bodai Queens (42-96 Main Street / 718.939.1188)

G & I Bakery (69-40 Main Street / 718.261.1155)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Kosher Corner (73-01 Main Street / 718.263.1177)

10% in effect Monday through Thursday, from 4:00 PM to 9:30 PM, on menu entrees only; May not be combined with any other offer

Main Sweet (72-54 Main Street / 718.544.6728)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Shimon's Kosher Pizza (71-24 Main Street / 718.793.1491)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Sifrutake (68-30 Main Street / 718.575.5745)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

#### Scarsdale

Gourmet Chef (1136 Wilmot Road / 914.725.7736)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Seasons Scarsdale (formerly Supersol Scarsdale) (1066 Wilmot Road / 914.472.2240)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation (excluding raw meat and raw poultry)

# **Arizona**

Imperial Deli (737 East Glendale Avenue, Phoenix / 602.285.6999)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Imperial Market (737 East Glendale Avenue, Phoenix / 602.285.6999)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Scottsdale Kosher Deli (10211 N Scottsdale Road, Scottsdale / 480.315.8333)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Scottsdale Kosher Market (10211 N Scottsdale Road, Scottsdale / 480.315.8333)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Segal's Oasis Grill (4818 N. 7<sup>th</sup> Street, Phoenix / 602.285.1515)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Segal's One Stop Kosher Foods (4818 N. 7<sup>th</sup> Street, Phoenix / 602.285.1515)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

# California

Delice Bakery (8583 West Pico Boulevard, Los Angeles / 310.289.6556)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Eilat Grill (12519 Burbank Boulevard, Valley Village / 818.762.1900)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Fish in the Village (12450 Burbank Boulevard, #B, North Hollywood / 818.769.0085)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Got Kosher? (8914 West Pico Boulevard, Los Angeles / 310.858.1920)

10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Livonia Glatt Market (8922 West Pico Boulevard, Los Angeles / 310.271.4343)

5% in effect All Hours of Operation

Unique Bakery & Café (1831 Ventura Boulevard, Tarzana / 818.757.3100)

Ventura Kosher Meat Market and Deli (18357 Ventura Boulevard, Tarzana / 818.881.3777) 5% in effect All Hours of Operation

# Connecticut

Mikol & Company (125 Main Street, Lower Level, Westport / 203.226.1022)

15% off in effect All Hours of Operation on all in-store merchandise; does not apply to Engagement Rings, Special Orders, Repairs, and Party Favors

# **Florida**

Amazing Savings (230 South Powerline Road, Deerfield Beach / 954.426.6269)

5% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer

Cohen's Judaica (8903 Glades Road, #M-1, Boca Raton / 561.488.2028)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Not valid on ketubahs, lulav, etrog, shmurah matzah

Famous Market Deli (9070 Kimberly Boulevard, Bay 21, Boca Raton / 561.961.5597)

5% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer; Not Valid on Wine

Gigi's Cafe (3585 NE 207 Street, Aventura / 305.933.2888)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer

Mexico Bravo Cantina Bar & Grill (16850 Collins Avenue, Sunny Isles / 305.948.1158)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer

Pita N More (1605 North State Road 7, Margate / 954.366.6963)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Not valid on specials or Shabbat meals

Sarah's Tent (3565 NE 207 Street, Aventura / 305.933.2888)

5% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer

West Avenue Cafe (959 West Avenue, Miami Beach / 305.534.4211)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

# Georgia

Pita Palace (1658 Lavista Road, Atlanta / 404.325.5884)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

# Maryland

Breadsmith (7937 Tuckerman Lane, Potomac / 301.983.6033)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Caramel's Ice Cream & Pizza (700 Reisterstown Road, Pikesville / 410.486.2365)

5% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Not to be combined with any other offer

Kosher Pastry Oven, Bakery, Cafe & Restaurant (1372 Lamberton Drive, Silver Spring / 301.592.8844)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Mama Leah's Pizza (1500 Reisterstown Road, Club Center, Baltimore / 410.653.7600)

5% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Nut House Pizza (11419 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring / 301.942.5900)

5% off in effect All Hours of Operation; Cash Only; Not to be combined with any other offer

Royal Dragon (4832 Boiling Brook Parkway, Rockville / 301.468.1922)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Shaul's Kosher Market & Deli (1319 Lamberton Drive, Silver Spring / 301.593.1800)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation on cash purchases, 5% off in effect All Hours of Operation on credit card purchases; Not to be combined with any other offer

# **Massachusetts**

Café Eilat (406 Harvard Street, Brookline / 617.277.7770) 5% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Israel Book Shop (410 Harvard Street, Brookline / 617.566.7113) 10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Jerusalem Pita (10 Pleasant Street, Brookline / 617.759.2400) 10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

# Nevada

Panini Café (2521 South Fort Apache Road, #100, Las Vegas / 702.558.6555) 10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

# Pennsylvania

Cherry Street Chinese Vegetarian (1010 Cherry Street, Philadelphia / 215.922.8957) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Holy Land Chinese (7628 Castor Avenue, Philadelphia / 215.725.7000) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Holy Land Grill (7628 Castor Avenue, Philadelphia / 215.725.7000) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Holy Land Pizza (8010 Castor Avenue, Philadelphia / 215.725.7444) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Mama's Vegetarian (18 South 20th Street, Philadelphia / 215.751.0477) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

Singapore Kosher Vegetarian Restaurant (1006 Race Street, Philadelphia / 215.922.3288) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

# Washington, DC

JCC Café (1529 16th Street, NW / 202.387.3246) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation, Dine-in Only

# Canada

Mount Royal Bagel Bakery (709 Chemin Lucerne, Montreal, QC / 514.735.1174) 10% in effect All Hours of Operation

# **Online Only**

Get the Kosher Advantage Codes on the Members' Only Page!

AaronsGourmet.com (www.AaronsGourmet.com) 10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

AllergyFreeKosher.com (www.AllergyFreeKosher.com) 10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

AviGlatt.com (www.AviGlatt.com) 10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

Club Kosher (www.clubkosher.com / 203.799.7791) \$100 off per adult on all offers

#### Davida Aprons (www.DavidaAprons.com)

10% off all purchases

#### JewishSpeechWriter.com (www.JewishSpeechWriter.com)

\$20 off all speeches

#### Judaica Kingdom (www.JudaicaKingdom.com)

10% in effect on all purchases and free domestic ground shipping

#### Kolfoods.com (www.Kolfoods.com)

10% off all purchase

#### Kosherline.com (www.Kosherline.com)

10% off all purchases

#### Kosherwine.com (www.Kosherwine.com)

5% off all purchases

#### Kosher Kurls (www.KosherKurls.com)

10% off all purchases

# KosherOrganic.com (www.KosherOrganic.com)

10% off in effect All Hours of Operation

#### Labriute Meals (www.LabriuteMeals.com)

10% in effect on all purchases

#### Libby & Laura (www.LibbyandLaura.com)

10% in effect on all purchases

#### MyOwnChuppah.com (www.MyOwnChuppah.com)

5% off all orders

# Tal Tours (516.825.0966)

5% off Pesach Tour only

#### TheKosherExpress.com (www.TheKosherExpress.com)

10% off your first order, 5% off all additional order

# Traditions Jewish Gifts (www.TraditionsJewishGifts.com)

10% off every order

## Undercover Waterwear (www.modest-bathingsuits.com)

10% off every order

### WineShuk.com (www.WineShuk.com)

7% off every order

# **Phone & E-mail Only**

## **Guilty Pleasures**

(347.869.5881 / E-mail)

10% off all purchases

# Healing Touch Massage Therapy

(718.938.1147 / E-mail)

20% off all in-office appointments, 10% off all in-home appointments

# Sterling Letters (718.544.0386 / E-mail)

10% off all purchases

# Hotels

Cabbana Orchid (+91 1824-505060 / Jalandhar, India)

10% off total bill

#### Grand Residency (+91 0226-7106000 / Mumbai, India)

10% off total bill

#### Maia Beacon Residences (+91 0804-1622888 / Bangalore, India)

10% off total bill

# Rodas (+91 0226-6936969 / Mumbai , India)

10% off total bill

#### Seasons - An Apartment Hotel (+91 0204-0009999 / Aundh, India)

10% off total bill

## Seasons Executive - An Apartment Hotel (+91 0202-6140130 / Koregaon, India)

10% off total bill

# Surya Retreat (+91 0216-827200913 / Mahabaleshwar, India)

10% off total bill

## The Beach Orchid (+91 0474-276999 / Kollam, India)

10% off total bill

# The Fern (+91 1414-121212 / Jaipur, India)

10% off total bill

## The Fern Residency (+91 0821-4253355 / Mysore, India)

10% off total bill

#### The Floatel (+91 033-22137777 /Kolkata, India)

10% off total bill

#### The Lagoona Restort (+91 02114-279786 /Lonvala, India)

10% off total bill

# The Meadows (+91 0240-2677412 /Aurangabad , India)

10% off total bill

## The Uppal (+91 1141-511515 / New Delhi, India)

10% off total bill

# The Wall Street (+91 0141-5188188 / Jaipur, India)

10% off total bill